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12 May 2023 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  ALL SUBORDINATE COMMANDS AND JBSA TENANT UNITS 
 
FROM:  502 ABW/CC 

2080 Wilson Way  
JBSA-Fort Sam Houston, TX 78234 

 
SUBJECT:  JBSA COVID-19 Guidance Memorandum #68 – Implementation HPCON 0 
 
1.  The installation Health Protection Condition levels will change from HPCON A, Low 
COVID-19 Community Level Risk, to HPCON 0, Normal Baseline Operations effective 15 May 
2023.  This change is based on the latest CDC COVID-19 community levels, in concert with the 
end of the declared national and public health emergency for COVID-19, and in consultation 
with the installation public health emergency officers.   
 
2.  The change to HPCON 0 removes additional requirements posed by HPCON A and resets 
health protection levels and procedures to normal baseline operations.  Under normal baseline 
operations, units and individuals should resume routine standard operations and maintain 
standard precautions, such as routine hand washing, coughing on one's sleeve, good diets, 
exercise, vaccinations, education, routine health alerts, and regular preparedness activities. 
 
3.  This letter supersedes JBSA COVID-19 GM #67 and all previous GMs. 
 
 
 
 
 RUSSELL D. DRIGGERS 
 Brigadier General, USAF 

Commander 
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